
 
 

 

 

Enbridge Gas Inc.  
50 Keil Drive North 
Chatham, Ontario, Canada 
N7M 5M1 

November 14, 2024 
 
 

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 
 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 

 
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. 

Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 
Town of Grimsby 
Ontario Energy Board File No. EB-2024-0247 

 
Further to the August 2, 2024 filing of the above-noted application and evidence, I can confirm 
that the request for an Order pursuant to s.8 of the Municipal Franchises Act cancelling and 
superseding those parts of the E.B.C. 59 Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 
(CPCN) held by Enbridge Gas related to the former Town of Grimsby and the former Township 
of North Grimsby and replacing them with a CPCN to construct works to supply natural gas in 
the current Town of Grimsby is in fact a request to cancel the remaining active components of 
the E.B.C. 59 CPCN. 
 
The August 20, 2024 approval of a new CPCN for the Town of Lincoln (EB-2024-0168) and the 
associated cancellation of those parts of the E.B.C. 59 CPCN related to the former Village 
(Town) of Beamsville and the former Township of Clinton results in this current application 
effectively eliminating the need for the E.B.C. 59 CPCN since the parts of the E.B.C. 59 CPCN 
associated with the former Townships Caistor, Clinton, Gainsborough, and South Grimsby were 
superceded by the EB-2011-0238 CPCN issued on July 29, 2011 for the Township of West 
Lincoln. 
 
Should you have any questions on this submission, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 
 

Yours truly, 
 
  
 
 
 

Patrick McMahon 
Technical Manager 
Regulatory Research and Records 
patrick.mcmahon@enbridge.com 
(519) 436-5325  
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